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 كيفيــة تكويــن السـؤال 
 

  

  

    -:اذا بدأت الجملة بـ : ً أولا

I think/ perhaps / Ok/ Sure / Well / Of course/ No/ Yes  

   ونتبع الأتي ) ؟ .. هــل ( ويكون السؤال هنا بفعل مساعد أو ناقص بمعنى:  

 تحذف  -١  No , Yesة إن وجدتبقاسال   أو أي من الكلمات.  

 لفعل المساعد أو الناقص علي الفاعل ويكون شكل السؤال كالتالي نقدم ا- ٢ ... 

Question  Answer 

Do they like tea ? 

Did you visit ali ?  

Have you played football?  

 yes, they like tea 
 yes. I visited ali 
 yes, I have 

 

  الأفعال المساعدة والناقصة هي:  
     

     (am / is / are / was / were ) ( have / has / had) (can / could / shall   

     should / will / would / may / might / must / ought to / had to) 
  

 ? v+ing+ فاعل   + am/is/are/was/were+ أداة استفھام

what are you doing? what were you doing ? 

 ? inf+ فاعل  + do/does/did + أداة استفھام

How do you go to school? Where did Ahmed go yesterday? 

 ? .p.p+ فاعل+has/have/had + أداة استفھام

how long have you been watching the film? 

  ?inf? when will he arrive+ فاعل  ++الفعل المساعد الناقص can/could/will/must + أداة استفھام

  ة عند السؤال او الاجابة الآتي تتحويلااللاحظ:  -  

  

  
   

ًجد بالجملة فعلا مساعدا تإذا لم  ً   -:ً ناقصا علیك باتباع الآتي أوً

 إذا كان فعل الجملة مضارع به - ١  )s(   نستخدم   )does (   ويعودالفعل لمصدره   

 إذا كان فعل الجملة مضارع بدون -٢  )s(  نستخدم  )do(      .   

 ة ماضى نستخدم  إذا كان فعل الجمل-٣  ) did(ويعودالفعل لمصدره    . 

 اذا كانت الاجابة ب ٤ o Nوكانت الجملة مثبتة  نسال عن شى اخر غير الموجود فى الجملة . 

No. it is my first visit to Egypt→ ( is it your second visit to Egypt )  

 بعض الاسئلة التى يمكن ان نجيب عنها بمعلومة وليس ٥ o Nاو es Yفقط  

Can I help you? ↔  ( yes, I want / would like ……can / may I have…?  

  -يعتمد على فهم الجملة) اليس كذلك( السؤال المذيل ٦: 

e.g. you know him , don't you ?  

  ھا  ھناك أسئلة مختصرة في المحادثة تشذ عن القاعدة العامة لتكوین السؤال ولھا معاني جمیلة وعلیك حفظ- ٧

Question you you  your   yours   are you   were you …? 

Answer  I - we Me -us my – our   Mine/ours   I'm/ we are    I was/ we were  
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And you? Where to? Where from? 

What about you? What else? Why not? 
  

أو ما سبق نستخدم أداة الاستفهام  ويكون )  Of course,No ,Yes (إذا لم تبدأ الجملة بـ  :انياــــــــــث
  : شكل السؤال كالاتي

         

How long have you Studied English؟ 

  تكملة الجملة فعل أساسي  فاعل  مساعدفعل   أداة استفھام
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

     What ?)مفعول / حدث /فعل (ماذا لفاعل او مفعول غیر عاقل / ما 
What is he doing?/ what gives us milk ? 

   Where ?أین تسال عن المكان
   how long ago = When?متى للزمان 

   ime is it what t/ ? What is the time ?كم الساعة
It' s five o' clock  

   What time do you get up ?ما الوقت
I get up at six o clock .  

  …… Whichأیھما للتفضیل بین اثنین / اى 
   Which +اسم + are /is+ صفة مقارنة  ,   ١اسم or ٢اسم   ?

Which vehicle is faster , plane or train ? 
   Which +اسم + are / is+میر ملكیةض/ اسم  شخص بملكیة   ?

Which car is yours/ ahmed's ? it is the red one 
   Whose +اسم الشى  +  are these / is this?من للملكیة     

Whose pen is this ?whose books are these ? 
   ) It/they belong/s toضمیر مفعول ///( او) صفة ملكیة+اسم(    

's  +  صفة ملكیة+اسم(او)ضمیر ملكیة (& شخص اواسم (It is/they are +   
  …… Why. ?لماذا تسال عن السبب ولھا إجابتین

   . Why couldn't you catch the bus? Because I got up lateسبب
  .  Why did he go to the market ? to buy vegetablesغرض 

   How much + ویعامل مفرداسم شي لا یعد………..?كم الثمن / كم الكمیة 
How much water is there ?  

    How many +اسم شي جمع ……………. ?كم العدد
How many books are there ?  

   painted this pictureWho ? من للشخص للعاقل
 painted this pictureMy sister 

   whom did you go to Luxor with /Who ?من للمفعول العاقل
my familyt with I wen 

   since /for( ? France in ed you stayhaveHow long(ما المدة الزمنیة تسال عن
I have stayed in France for three weeks  

   How many times………= How often ?كم عدد المرات
   ) every week   - never– three times – twice –once –always (أجابة ب

How often do you go to the library ? 
I go to library twice a week . 

   blue → ? What color do you want مااللون
   35medium ? what is your size/ What size do you want→ ما المقاس 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

الاجابة 
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Present Perfect continuous    المضـارع التـام المستمـر    

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

١ . اForm:  
           (she /he /it )                         has   

(I  /we /they/ you )                         have 
  

٢ . ااUsage:  
  بدا فى الماضى ومازال مستمر حتى وقتنا الحاضر حدث -١

-I have been reading a new book. (I’m still reading it. I haven’t finished it yet.) 
-She has been studying English for five years. (She is still studying it now.) 

 
  :بدا فى الماضى ولھ اثر او نتیجة فى الوقت الحاضرحدث  -٢

- I'm so tired because I've been running all day 
- It’s been raining all day, so the garden is very wet 
Manal’s brother has been living in England for a year, so his English is very good 
 

٣ . ات ااKey words:  
Since +بداية الحدث / for +مدةزمنیة  / all + فترة زمنیة / for…….now 

- He has been working there since he passed his exams. 
- It has been raining for three days now. 
- For the past hour, I’ve been talking to patients 
-My father’s been working in the garden all morning. 

 
   ا رع اا  مأHow long :  

- How long have you been smoking? 
ا   ا ا     إ ط ق و ل ا :  

teach / learn / rain / cook / sleep / play / run / study / write / read / stay/wait 

- It has been raining for the past three hours. 
 ا  ل ت دو   ةا زا    لك أ أن ا  ار  :  

know / own l be / love / hate / like 
- I have known him for ten years now. 
- He has been in the army for 5 years now 

٤ . اNegation:  

           (she /he /it )                         has not   

   (I  /we /they/ you )                      have not 
-I  haven’t been watching TV this week.  

  : question اال. ٥

 ?…… +been + v. ing + فاعل الجملة + have\ has +  الاستفهاماداة

-What has he been reading? 
- How long have you been doing this job? 

  

+   been + "v +ing"    
      

+   been + "v +ing"    
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  ) advice( ةللنصیح inf+ t 'shouldn/  should. نستخدم -
 نستخدمshould بمعنى یجب ان للتحدث عن اشیاء من الجید ان نفعلھا .  

Ex-You should have about eight hours of sleep every night. 

- Students should always be polite 

-You should always eat healthy food 
 

 نستخدمt 'shouldnشیاء لیس من الجید ان نفعلھا بمعنى لا یجب ان للتحدث عن ا.  

Ex-You shouldn’t watch television all day because it’s not healthy 
-He shouldn’t speak Arabic in an English class. 
-You shouldn’t stay up too late at night. 

  
 

 
 
 
 م " a "  ف دئا  ىد اا ا    

a pen – a car – a book- a woman – a farm …………etc. 
 م" a "دا ا   ىدئ  اف ا   (e)  او(u)   و (y).    

   a university – a European country – a uniform – a useful thing- a unit 
 م" a "دا ا   ىدئ  اف ا (o) و    (w) وا(اى(.   

a one-way road                                     
  م" an " دئد اا ا  فك  (a, e, I, o, u)   

 an elephant – an apple – an orange – an umbrella – an item- an uncle 
 م" an "دا ا   ىدئ  اا ف  ك ف و  و :   

an hour – an honest man – an x-ray  
The use of indefinite articles 

   an/ a  تستخدم 
    عندما یذكر الاسم لأول مرة-١

- We have a house with a garden. 
I’ve got a new camera. Have you ever had an operation?  

   الأشخاص ئفوظا لنشیر إلى -٢
- He is a teacher  /- My uncle is an engineer.  

    : ت والكمیا مع التعبیرات الدالة على العدد والثمن والسرعة وأدوات التجزئةa /anتستخدم  -٣
A dozen /a couple/ a pair /a thousand/ a hundred/a cup/ an hour /a lot 

  )  a cold  /a headache  / a toothache/  a stomachache   (:   قبل أسماء بعض الأمراض الشائعة- ٤

   : قبل الجنسیات والصفات المتبوعة باسم مفرد-٥

a windy dayit was  /   an exciting storyI read .                 an English boyHe is  
  .لا الأسماء المعنویة لا تعد والتي قبل الأسماء الجمع أو الأسماء  a / anوبالطبع لا نستخدم 

Fish is my favourite food. I’m wearing black shoes.  
The definite article " the " :  

 أداة ا م" the "  ت اا :    
   )نكرة أصبح معرفة( ذكره فى الجملة الاولى  وتم  فى الجملة الثانیة  قبل الاسم الذى تكرر-١

- I have got a house with a garden. The house is small, but the garden is huge.  
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 .. مـع الأسمـاء الفـریـدة فـى الكـون -٢
The sun – the moon – the universe – the world – the Nile - the earth- the country- 
– the sea- the sky- the pyramids –the high dam –   

- The sun rises in the east.  / - football is played all over the world   
   ): او اسم مسبوق بجملة وصلتخصیص الاسم( مع الأسماء المعرفة بالإضافة - ٣

(The child that I met – the girl in white dress – the dinner which I made ) 
-The fish which we had for dinner last night was delicious. 
-I’m wearing the black shoes I bought yesterday. 

  )  )..… the plane–the television  – the computer –the telephone اات وات     -٤
- The plane has made travel very fast.  

   . قبل أسماء البحار والمحیطات والأنھار والقنوات-٥
The Mediterranean sea - The Red sea – the pacific ocean – the River Nile – the Suez Canal  

-The Indian ocean  The Panama Canal -              The Atlantic ocean – the Amazon  
  والواحات ىالجزر والصحار قبل أسماء سلاسل الجبال ومجموعات البحیرات ومجموعات -٦

The Great lakes -الاندز  جبال The Andes -جبال الھمالایا The Himalayas  -جبال الالب The Alps    
   The Caribbean islands  جزر الكاریبي- the Bahamas  جزر البھاما  - the West Indies جزر الھند الغربیة  

The western/eastern desert – the Siwa oasis -الصحراء الكبرى the Sahara desert    
   . مثل او الجزر المفردةقبل أسم البحیرة المفردة أو الجبل المفرد the ولكن لا تاتى   

            Malta island          Lake Nasser       Mount Everest          Mount Sinai. جبل سیناء 
  ) ًرة مثلا للزیا(  قبل أسماء الأماكن التالیة إذا استخدمت لغیر غرضھا الأساسي the تستخدم -٨

School – university – hospital – bed – prison – mosque – church – market 
)As a visitor . (  yesterdaythe school My father went to - 

) As a teacher. (  yesterdayschool My father went to - 
   لو كانت الالة غیر محددة aونضع   )  teach – learn – listen to –play  ( بعد  قبل الآلات الموسیقیة-٩

 Play the piano, the violin, the drum, the guitar, the lute,  the harp 
He likes to play the guitar every day. Heba wants to buy a piano 

  :والمنظمـات والألقـاب والمنـاخ قبل أسماء الفنادق والمسارح والنوادي والمطاعم ودور السینما أسمـاء الھیئـات -١٠
the cinema   -  - the office    , the theatre   , the army      , the post office, the government – the police – 
the army – the United Nations – the climate - the weather – the press … 

  
   )التفضیل  (  قبل صفات المقارنة القصوى-١١

- The computer is the most important modern invention . 
- Ali is the tallest boy in the class . 

  :مع أرقام الترتیب الأتیة the   وتستخدم -٢١
The only…..the last, the first, the second, the third, the fourth…..etc. 

  ـ: ـةالات الآتيـ فى الحthe دمـولا تستخ

   مـع الأسمـاء التـى تعـد فـى حـالھ الجمـع بوجـھ عـام-١
Ex: Flowers have nice smell . ( All kinds of flowers )  

  flowers in my garden are beautifulthe . ولكن عند التخصیص
    قبل الوجبات والمواد الدراسیة واللغات-٢

dinner – lunch – breakfast – Supper - English – chemistry – French 
   وأیام الأسبوع قبل الشھور وفصول السنة-٣

winter – spring – autumn – summer – January-Saturday- Monday  
  والانشطة توالریاضیا قبل الأسماء المعنویة -٤

 patience –beauty –happiness – love-  peace – swimming – reading-
football –tennis – running - camping -work    

  : والعواصم  قبل أسماء المدن والدول والقارات- ٥
  Cairo – Africa- London – America – Europe –France- brazil  

  الخ.....الأطعمة  والسوائل والمواد الخام  والظواھر الطبیعة وأسماء أخرى( الأسماء التي لأتعد ٦
Flour- Water  - oil – tea - Iron – wood – plastic-copper – silver -  - sugar – meat – bread    
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 Furniture الأثاث   - grass  العشب - luggage – baggage  الأمتعة  - jewellery – money – electricity – work 
– news – information – rubbish – hair- traffic - clothing – sand – rain – ice – money   

 

  ): arrive– come -go–return( خاصة مع افعال ) home– work -bed ( كلمة  قبل-٧  
 He returned home late last night.    / When did you arrive at work? 

  

Conjunctions الروابط 

  but ( -1 (→  فى وسط الجملة تربط بین جملتین متناقضتین ولكن 
 I went to school but, I was ill  

  although  ( -2 ( → من  بالرغم→ فى اول الكلام او وسط الجملة  لربط بین جملتین متناقضتینخدمتست
.I went to school ,  I was illAlthough  

 I was ill although I went to school  
   م و  م او ا :   

  3-  جملة سبب,)  s why 'that= Soولذلك+ (  جملة نتیجة 
 .t go to school'didn  he so, He was ill  

  4-   جملة نتیجة) becauseلان + (  جملة سبب  
.He was ill because t go to school'he didn 

 
 

Direct & Indirect speech      المبـاـشر و غيـر المباشـر   
 

".........."   و ، م ا  درا ا  :  ا ا 
   -She Said,” it is raining”                      مباشر(   ) 

        .She said that it  was raining -       )منقول        ( 
 لم بواسطة   شخص اخرهو الكلام   المنقول  عن المتك  : الكلام غير المباشر  

 
  

  statement -1الجمل الخبریة 
 ا م   اى :  

 

 : یتحول فعل القول كالاتى- ١  
said said       tell say to     say say        

told said to   tells says to   says says      
 

 ااو يمكن حذفه ،  thatنحذف الاقواس نربط ب  -  ٢

 تتغير الضمائر حسب المتكلم او المخاطب   - ٣

١ -  
 
  
  
  

  
   :ىكالات حسب الجدول الأزمنةتتغير - ٤

  

                          :  ضمائر المتكلم تعود علي فاعل جملة فعل القول وتحول كما یلي -أ 

 * I . he / she   ===me .. him / her  === my .. his / her 

 * We .. they   ===us ... them          ===our . their 

                           :القول وتحول كما یلي  ضمائر المخاطب تعود علي مفعول جملة فعل -ب

 * You ........ I / he / she / we / they     --------- فاعل 

 * you ........ me / him / her / us / them  ---------     مفعول 

 * your ....... my / his / her / our / their              ---------      ملكیة 
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   :ىكالات حسب الجدول الأزمنةتتغير - ٤

 Direct     مباشركلام  Indirect   كلام غير مباشر

went ماضى بسيط  go / goes مضارع بسيط 

Went/had gone  ماضى تام went ماضى بسيط 

Was /were + going ماضى مستمر Am/is/are + going مضارع مستمر 

Had + p.p ماضى تام Have /has + p.p مضارع تام 

Would/might/could  
Had to 

 Will/may/can ماضى
Must/have-has to 

  ناقصةأفعال

Examples- 
1- he said “I am enjoying my trip to Saqqara!” 
  He said that he was enjoying his trip to Saqqara. 

2 she said, “We are staying at a farm.”  
  She said that they were staying at a farm. 

3 - “The scenery is beautiful.” He said. 
  He said that the scenery was beautiful. 

4 - “Walid is going to take us to an animal clinic.”  
. said that Walid was going to take them to an animal clinic He- 

5-“I want to play a game with you,” said my brother. 
  My brother said that he wanted to play a game with me 
6- “I’m going to visit my grandmother,” said Hana.   
 Hana said that she was going to visit her grandmother 

7- “It’s nice to see you, Hazem!” said Ashraf. 
 Ashraf told Hazem that it was nice to see him  
8-Ahmed said to me, “I can swim fast .” 
-Ahmed told me that he could swim fast. 

 
 

Obligation  in the  present   الالزام فى زمن المضارع    

 
I , you , we , they                     have to    + inf.   يجب ان 
he , she , it                               has to 

ُ     وض اا) او ا اماو ا اا (  

Ex.   We have to go to school five days a week. 
  He has to go to school on time  
  All children in Egypt have to go to school from the age of six to fifteen.  

 

Lack of Obligation ع عدم وجود/ الالزام 

I, you, we, they         don’t have to    + inf. 
he, she, it                  doesn’t has to  + inf. 
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ُ رعا  ء  ورةا    ) إذا أردت  أن ء وا  دا (  
Ex.   We don’t have to go to school on Saturdays. 
He isn’t late. He doesn’t have to hurry. 

In Brazil, students don’t have to go to school for more than five hours a day. 

 

 عند تكوين السؤال ب   Yes / Noنتبع الاتى :   

 

Do you have to get up at seven o’clock?  Yes, I do. / No, I don’t. 
Does she have to eat breakfast?  Yes, she does. / No, she doesn’t. 

  عند تكوين السؤال ب  اداة استفهام :

 
 
When do we have to finish our homework? 
 Why does she have to go now? 
 
 
 

  )conditionalst1 : (الأولى" if"حالة 
  : الأولى من التالي"if"تتكون حالة 

If    +    الفاعل   ,   جملة في المضارع البسیط +   will/won't + المصدر 

Ex →If I have a lot of money, I will buy a car. 
  If Mona is quick, she will catch the bus. 
   If there is too much carbon dioxide in the atmosphere, the temperature on the earth will 

increase. 
   If the earth gets hotter, the ice in the Arctic and Antarctica will melt more quickly. 
   If these places become deserts, crops will not be able to grow. 

  : الأولى عندما نتحدث عن"if"نستخدم حالة 

  :مثل.  المستقبلشى محتمل الحدوث فى-١
   If Ali studies hard, he will pass his test. 
   If Hamdi goes to university, he will get a good job. 

  :مثل. predictionالتنبؤ -٢
   If there are clouds, it will rain. 

   If it is windy tomorrow, they won’t go to the beach. 
  :مثل. promiseالوعد -٣

   If you get high marks, I will buy you a new mobile phone. 
 

   )  What   will +  sub + do  ifجملة مضارع بسيط (                                 ? ً :صيغة السؤال في الحالة الأولى كالاتى 

What will you do if it is hot tomorrow? 
 
 
 
 

 هو الجملة التى نبدا فيها بالمفعول فربما لا نعرف من الفاعل او لانريد ذكره او معروف جدا:
 

 مصدر have to+  فاعل + Do /Does  +  استفهام      اداة

Do /Does + فاعل  +have to مصدر ? 
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The farmer grows vegetables and fruits.(   مبني للمعلوم  ) 
 vegetables and fruits are grown by the farmer.(  مبني للمجھول ) 

 

١ . اForm:  
 

 
Ex- Water is recycled by nature. Clouds are blown by the wind. 
Clouds are formed in the sky.  Rice isn’t grown in England. 
 
 

 عند تكوين السؤال ب   Yes / Noنتبع الاتى :   

 

Ex- Is snow formed in the sky ? 
Is evaporation caused by the sun? Yes, it is 

  عند تكوين السؤال ب  اداة استفهام :

 
 
Ex- How is rain made? 
What are clouds blown by? 
 Where is rice grown? It’s grown in India.  
 
 
 
 

 هو الجملة التى نبدا فيها بالمفعول فربما لا نعرف من الفاعل او لانريد ذكره او معروف جدا

my mother made cakes this morning.(   مبني للمعلوم  ) 
 cakes were made by my mother this morning .(  مبني للمجھول ) 

 

١ . اForm:  
 

 
Ex- Coffee was used as medicine.  / The recipes were written last week. 
These cakes were made this morning.   / Toothpaste wasn’t invented in Europe. 
The ink pen was also invented by the Egyptians.  / The recipe was written on papyrus. 
-Coffee wasn’t planted outside Ethiopia until the fourteenth century 

 عند تكوين السؤال ب   Yes / Noنتبع الاتى :   

 

Ex-were stamps invented by Egyptians ? 
Was The telephone invented by Alexander Graham Bell? 
      

  عند تكوين السؤال ب  اداة استفهام :

 
 
Ex-When was the first email sent? 

 am / is / are + P.P +by + noun +  مفعول

 ?  p.p +  لمفعو + Am/is /are  + اداة استفهام      

Am/is /are + مفعول  + p.p  ? 

 was / were + P.P +by + noun +  مفعول

 ?  p.p +  لمفعو + was /were  + اداة استفهام      

was /were + مفعول  + p.p  ? 
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Where were the first envelopes made of ?  
 

( language functions ) 

Congratulating people تهنئة الناس 

 
 that / it was really good.                                             .كان جیدا حقا 

That's really good, heba ! I like the way you've used the colors. 
 well done !                                                                           . احسنت 
Well done! You come first in the competition. 
 it's /that's a great achievement. !                                  . ھذا انجاز عظیم
 you passed all the exams! it's /that's a great achievement. 
 congratulations !                                                                      . تھانینا/ مبروك
 you won a prize at your English club today. congratulations     
 you are an excellent ( cook ).                                   انت طاھیة ممتازة 
 

 

Describing a process  وصف عملية 
 

 the first thing that you have to do is +  (  inf )             اول شى یجب ان تفعلھ ان 
 first, ( inf )………….  اولا                                                                            
 after that  ,  (inf )........         بعد ذلك                                                            
 then ,  ( inf )………..   ثم                                                                            
 the next step is ( v.ing )………. الخطوة التالیة                                                     
  finally,…………….  ا    اخیر                                                                       
                                     
 

        Keeping conversation going  المحافظة على استمررا المحادثة 
 

 I mean………..     اقصد/ اعنى                                           
 well,………….  حسنا                                                      
 the thing is ........         لشى انھا                               .........  
 you see ………..                                                  انت تعى 
 anyway,……….                                                  على اى حال  
 you were saying …………….  انت كنت تقول                    
  I know what you mean                                 .  اعرف ما تقصده 
                                     
 
 

        Asking and answering questions formally 

 السوال والرد بطريقة رسمية على السوال

 
 Do you mind if I ask  you some questions? 

؟........ھل تمانع ان اسئلك اسئلة عن  
 not at all. لاعلى الاطلاق      
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 Could I ask you some questions ? 
؟........ھل ممكن ان اسئلك اسئلة عن  

 yes, of course     نعم بالطبع  

 could you tell me whether +فعل+ فاعل…? 
؟.........ھل ممكن ان تخبرنى اذا ما كان  

 yes,…….. 
 no , …………….. 

 السوال والرد بطريقة غير رسمية على السوال

 Is it ok if i ask you some questions? 
؟.........ھل موافق ان اسالك بعض الاسئلة عن  

 that's fine. 
 ھذا جیدا

 

Talking about quantities  التحدث عن الكميات 

(About two percent of the earth has rainforests) 
 a bout one sixth of ………..                      حوالى سدس          
 more /less than half of ………….  اقل من النصف/اكثر                     
 about two percent (2%) of ........  حوالى اتنین فى المائة                      
 two thirds of ………..  ثلثان                                                           
 

Checking that someone has understood  

 التحقق من ان شخص ما قد فهم
 

 Do you understand what I mean ?  ؟.ھل تفھم ما اقصد  

 are you following me ? ھل تتبعنى؟ 

 is this clear ( to you ) ? ھل ھذا واضح لك ؟ 

Checking that you have understood  

 التاكد من انك قد فهمت

 Do you mean ( like this ) ?   ؟)مثل ھذا (ھل تعنى  

 Can I just check that I have understood correctly ? كننى فقط التاكد من انىھل یم  
 فھمت بشكل صحیح ؟

 تاكيد الفهم

 I see / understood what you mean. افھم ماذا تعنى 

 

Give a talk   القاء حديث 

 
 Today I am going to talk about الیوم ساتكلم عن                                        ..........  
 I will start by telling you………….  سابدا باخبارك                                            
 Much later,  ….........         بكثیربعد ذلك                                                             
 This is how ………..  ھذا كیف                                                                             
 I'll tell you something interesting about……….                ساخبرك شیئا شیقا عن  
  finally, let's look at……….  ھیا ننظر الىااخیر                                                         
        

Ask about words you don’t know 

 السؤال عن الكلمات التى لا تعرفها
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 I can’t remember / don’t know the word for…..  اعرف كلمة/ لااستطیع ان اتذكر.........  

 What do you call those things that............? ماذا تسمى تلك الاشیاء التى؟ 

Defining words    تعريف الكلمات 

 it's / they're what you ….. ترید(انھم ما انت / انھ........(  

 it's something that you……………  انھ الشى الذى.................  

 


